

## **Swish Meeting – 7th August 2011**

### **Present**

Emma, Cath, Claire F, Rose, Kevin, Sam, Charlotte, Charlene, Bee, Colin, Claire R, David

### **Absent**

Jeff, Hayley

### **Update on actions from Minutes from the last meeting**

Pavilion Emma to speak to the man again

### **Action**

Financial Statement - Cath  
£2013.20

### **Parish Council Meeting update - Rose**

Steve Vigar asking for the use of the playing field on 5th May 2011 this will be the second out door event for the playing field as the Carnival is also having an event on the 5th June 2011.

### **Themed Night update - Charlene**

£363.53 profit

Newsletter Cath to sort out with thanks to people involved

Youth club and Village hall £100 each

Charlene to do the write up for Village Voice

### **Summer Trip Thursday 18th August - Hayley**

70 seat bus, booked 69 seat already, which means the bus has been paid for

Four ticket for pleasure wood hills, Whiskey, wine

Charlene checking for kids prizes then will let Emma know

Emma to contact everyone who have booked to pay up front put money in an envelope to 5 Church lane

Emma to let David have a list of names

Survey on the bus for Christmas Bus and New Years Eve do Send to David who will sort it for the bus

### **Summer Activity Street dancing Thursday 1st September - Charlotte, Bee**

People have calling  
Bee to put the poster up this week  
Bee to purchase Squash and Biscuits never the time.  
Helpers on the Emma Cath, Charlene, Claire R, Charlotte and Sam.

### **Carnival Meeting - Cath**

Float and a stall offered to Swish to have on the day.  
Think about a theme for the Trailer and also need a trailer  
Would like to do the BBQ so do a catering tent  
Next meeting 26th September 2011

### **New Year Eve Event - Emma**

Disco is booked  
Need to think on what to call the event  
Possible of a couple of games for the kids.  
Tickets £5 in advance £10 on the door, kids under 16 free  
Nibbles, other food bring your own

### **Next Years Events**

Father Christmas in December 2011  
Race night around February - Rose  
Bingo around Easter which is 8th April Sunday - Sam  
Ball 28th July KJ Booked for music - Bee  
Rose to ask PC if can tents can be put up on the playing fields as Emma has been asked if  
Swish could do a musicfest.  
Southery got Talent looking at bring the outdoor event with bands and possibly BBQ. Cath  
Think of new events  
Southery Strong person event

### **Funding application**

No

### **Any other business**

Claire R would like to resign from Swish - accepted  
Bingo in October money raised for Village Voice  
Do a team building event as the group start a a group of friends but we now never do things as a group. Think on what to do

**Next Meeting**

25th September OWB 5.45pm